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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Richey House c. 1870 is a 2 story frame dwelling
3 bays across by 1 room deep. A one story 2 bay by 1 bay
addition was added to the north gable end. The house faces
east and the main gable runs north/south. The main facade
is composed of three bays with an entrance in the middle.
6/6 sash windows flank the door. Smaller l pane lights are
found at the second story level directly under the boxed
cornice, The roof has a medium pitched roof sheathed with
composition tile.

The south gable end has two 6/6 lights at each level.

The rest of the house follows in a similar mannerig; delineation.
The entire structure is sheathed with a2 imitation & tile.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The house does not have much historical or afchitectural
significance outside the fact of it being on the 1879 Lake
Atlas and being part of this mid 19th Gentury town's develop-

ment.
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Paul B. Touvart Hisbteric Sites Surveyer
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee /26778
STREET & NUMBER ' TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courtheuse 398-7568
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Elkbon Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Pilot Town

¢E- 8LO, 8L2,8L3, 8l, 845 (Llog house), 846, 8L7{school no. 3}, 8LB, BL9(store},
850, 851, 852, 853(Johmson Victorian), 85L, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 850,
861, 862, 863.

Pilat Town owes ibs existence to two primary reasons; The first is the
19th Century mining activity in the area and the second is the shift of the
Susquehanna crossing from the Bald Friar ferry to the town of Comowingo. The
road from Pennsylvania to the Bald Friar ferry passed west of the present Pilot
Town crossroads. Tt is obvious that this route predated any other southerly
route in the vicinity especially since the earlier farms and houses arc
oriented te it. St. Patrick®s Church. (CE-83L), Pembréie Farm (CE-836), Moore-
Love log house (CE-8L5), and the Pulton-Alexander House{CE-841) &1l date from
before the mid 19th Century and stand near or next to the sariiér route. Ime
to the treacheroms decent to the ferry and easier access abt Conowingo a covered
bridge was built across the Susquehanna at Conowingo, which eclipsed ativity at
Bzld Friar. With the construction of a bridge at Conowingo a more direct
goutherly route from Pennsylvania was needed, which necessitated an easterly
shift in travel. It amounted to s difference of a few hundred yards bubt was
encugh to form zn intercection with the east/uest Mount Pleasant road. Continued
interest in the mining of feldspar, soapstome, and gravel in the mid 19th Century
brought nore development and change, ilot Town was a definite result of
these two factors sand the mid to late 19th Century housihg thet exists today
is ample evidence for this occurrence, Pilot Town supported a local market

ti1l the early 20th Century (CE-849) and its own school (CE~847) till about
the same time.
,},,‘{ 0"‘”}
The houses that moke wup Pilot Town are traditional twolframe structures

that one sees throughout Cecil Comnty. (see (5E-8M0, CBE-842, CE-8LL, CE-8i6,
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Pilot Town 2
cE-B848, CE-85%, CRE-852, CE-B853, (E~-85L, CE-855, CE-856, GEQBS'Q QEQSE»’@,
CE-859, CE-860, CE-861, CE-862, CE-863) The structures are basically
plain straightforward buildings that are typical houses for workers in

a mining area., This is not to say that the previous agricultural 1ife of
area was replaced by the mines. The farming community continued as it had
since the late 18th Century but now alongside mining coperations that brought

Irish immigrants in the early 19th Century,
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